Ann Hamilton

From: ahamilton@tbaytel.net

Sent: April 9, 2024 11:27 AM

To: Ann Hamilton

Subject: Fwd: Parking Receipt - PassportParking Canada

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Parking Receipt - PassportParking Canada
Date: Fri, 23 Feb 2024 22:23:06 +0000

From: donotreply@gopassport.com

To: ahamilton@tbaytel.net

Thanks for paying for parking with PassportParking Canada
Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 116750398
Zone Number: 8077

Zone Name: Courthouse Lot
License Plate: ON AW36666

Start: Fri., Feb. 23 2024, 01:23 p.m.
End: Fri., Feb. 23 2024, 05:23 p.m.
Payment Info: Card ending in 9398
Parking Fee: $6.00

Convenience Fee: $0.15

Total Fee: $6.15

TPS : 816145270 TVQ : 1211537368 support@gopassport.com.

PassportParking Canada Team!



Ann Hamilton

From: ahamilton@tbaytel.net

Sent: April 9, 2024 11:28 AM

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
Date: Mon, 4 Mar 2024 18:55:32 +0000

From: donotreply@gopassport.com

To: ahamilton@tbaytel.net

Thanks for paying for parking with PassportParking Canada
Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 117286612
Zone Number: 8072

Zone Name: Downtown South Core 2
License Plate: ON AW36666

Start: Mon., Mar. 4 2024, 11:55 a.m.
End: Mon., Mar. 4 2024, 01:55 p.m.
Payment Info: Card ending in 9398
Parking Fee: $3.00

Convenience Fee: $0.15

Total Fee: $3.15

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
Date: Mon, 4 Mar 2024 21:14:15 +0000

From: donotreply@gopassport.com

To: ahamilton@tbaytel.net

Thanks for paying for parking with PassportParking Canada
Below is a receipt of your parking stay details:

Transaction Number: 117299080
Zone Number: 8072

Zone Name: Downtown South Core 2
License Plate: ON AW36666

Start: Mon., Mar. 4 2024, 02:14 p.m.
End: Mon., Mar. 4 2024, 04:14 p.m.
Payment Info: Card ending in 9398
Parking Fee: $3.00

Convenience Fee: $0.15

Total Fee: $3.15

TPS : 816145270 TVQ : 1211537368 support@gopassport.com.

PassportParking Canada Team!



